Waterbury Board of Education



THE CITY OF WATERBURY 236 Grand Street 🛩 Waterbury, CT 06702 🖗

203-574-8009

<u>MEMORANDUM</u>

- FROM:Carrie A. Swain, ClerkDATE:October 24, 2017Board of Education
- **TO:** Michael J. Dalton, City Clerk
- SUBJECT: Notice of Committee Meetings Thursday, October 26, 2017, 5:30 p.m., Carrington School, 24 Kenmore Avenue, Waterbury, CT Notice of Regular Meeting – Thursday, November 2, 2017, 6:30 p.m., Waterbury Arts Magnet School, Atrium

The Committees of the Board of Education will meet on Thursday, October 26, 2017, 5:30 p.m. Carrington School, 24 Kenmore Avenue, Waterbury, CT.

AGENDA

SILENT PRAYER

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

- <u>Committee of the Whole/30 minutes</u> ~ Principal's Report (no backup) – K. Renna.
- 2. <u>*Committee on Policy/10 minutes*</u> ~ Request approval of the following revised policies:
 - a) Toilet Training/#5150
 - b) Bylaws of the Board "Public Meetings/Section C"/#9010
- 3. <u>Committee on School Facilities & Grounds/2 minutes</u> ~ Use of school facilities by school organizations and/or City departments [BFC: n/a].
- 4. <u>*Committee on School Facilities & Grounds/3 minutes*</u> ~ Use of school facilities by outside organizations and/or waiver requests [*BFC: n/a*].
- 5. <u>Superintendent's Notification to the Board/5 minutes: [BFC: n/a]</u>
 - <u>Athletic appointments:</u> Arroyo, Otto – CHS Assistant Football Coach, eff. 10/12/17.
 Ferrare, William – KHS Fall Strength & Conditioning Coach, eff. 10/10/17.
 Martinez, Emmanuel – WHS Girls Varsity Basketball Coach, eff. 10/10/17.
 McKenna, Hollis – boys Basketball Coach, WMS, eff. 10/30/17.
 Perusse, Joseph – WHS Assistant Football Coach, eff. 10/18/17.
 - b. <u>Teacher transfers:</u>

Densmore, Amy from WSMS ELA Coach to Wilson Reading, effective 10/23/17

c. <u>Teacher hires:</u>

Name		Assignment		Effective
Bramble	Nicole	Hopeville	Bilingual Gr. 4	9/1/2017
Brown	Kamar	West Side	Numeracy Coach	9/1/2017
Ganley	Maureen	Wallace	Math Gr. 7	9/1/2017
Lago	Lori	Wilby	Special Ed.	8/24/2017
Margosian	Tammon	West Side	Music	9/13/17

d. <u>Resignations:</u> Howden, Kayla – CHS English, effective 11/2/17. Pytel, Heather – NEMS Music, effective 10/27/17

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

ATTEST:

Carrie A. Swain, Clerk Board of Education

Toilet Training Policy

Any child entering a three and four year old Early Childhood Education Program under Waterbury Public Schools must be toilet trained before the beginning of the school year. If the child is not completely toilet trained prior to the first day of school the child will not be accepted into the program.

Exceptions may be made for special education students where toileting is specifically listed in their IEP and/or students with specific relevant 504 Plan.

Waterbury Public Schools welcomes entry to the Early Childhood Program for all 3 and 4 year olds. There is an expectation that children will arrive to the program toilet trained. For children who have not completed their training, a planned approach will be developed for both school and home, collaboratively implemented by the child's family, classroom aide and/or paraprofessional.



Policy adopted by the Waterbury Board of Education on September 6, 2012 and revised on **DRAFT**

Bylaws of the Board



Organization

- a) The Board of Education shall consist of the Mayor and ten elected members. Six members shall constitute a quorum. The Mayor is the Chairman Ex-Officio of the Board. The members of the Board shall elect, by majority vote, a President and Vice-President.
- b) The organizational meeting of the Board shall be held at such time as the Mayor may direct or on December 1st of each odd numbered year. The meeting shall be called to order by the Chairman. Before acting, the members shall be duly sworn to the faithful performance of the duties of their office as prescribed by law. The Board shall proceed to elect by roll call by a majority of its members, present and absent, a President and Vice President.

Public Meetings

- a) All meetings of the Board of Education shall be open to the public with the exception of executive sessions (cf. 9320 Meetings)
- b) All meetings of the Board shall be held at its office or at any other place designated by a majority vote of the Board.
- c) The Board shall hold its regular meetings on the first and third Thursday of each month, except in July and August, when meetings shall be held only on the first Thursday. The President of the Board shall have the discretion to reschedule meetings which under the above formula would otherwise fall on a holiday.

The Board shall hold its regular meetings on the third Thursday of each month. The President of the Board shall have the discretion to reschedule meetings which under the above formula would otherwise fall on a holiday.

- d) All meetings shall be held at 6:30 p.m. or at any other time designated by the majority vote of the Board. Committee meetings shall be held at 5:30 p.m., unless otherwise designated by the Chairman.
- e) Special meetings may be called and held whenever requested in writing by any three members. The written request shall contain a description of the matters to be considered, and shall be sent to the President of the Board with a copy to the Clerk of the Board. No business shall be transacted at such special meeting other than that specified in the call.
- f) Citizens are encouraged to submit prepared written statements to the Commissioners.
 Comments by an individual shall be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.
 Commissioners believe that this will permit wider participation while also expediting the business of the meeting.
- g) Commissioners may respond to the concerns and/or comments of public speakers only with the permission of the Chair and **without debate.**
- h) Smoking will not be permitted in any room in which a meeting of the Board of Education is being conducted (cf. 1331 Smoking in School Facilities).
- i) During meetings of the Board of Education, all cellphones or other electronic communication devices shall be turned off or changed to a silence mode.

COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL FACILITIES & GROUNDS

WORKSHOP: BOARD MEETING:

Thursday, October 26, 2017 (Carrington) Thursday, November 2, 2017

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION WATERBURY, CONNECTICUT

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN:

With the approval of the Committee on School Facilities and Grounds, the Superintendent of Schools recommend approval of the use of school facilities, at no charge, by the following school organizations and/or City departments:

GROUP	FACILITIES AND DATES/TIMES
L.Franks-Blanchard	Wilby café: Fri., Nov. 17 th 6:00-10:30pm (Homecoming Dance)
D. Melendez	Chse gym: Tues., Oct. 31 st 4-5pm (Treat Night)
M. Rocco	W.Cross gym: Wed., Nov. 15 th 5:00-8:30pm (Math/Science Night)
Blue Collar Union	Kennedy aud.: Sunday, Nov. 5 th 9-11 am (membership meeting)
K. Effes	WAMS gym, atrium: Thurs., March 15 th 3-7pm)Community Day mtg.)
B. Post	WAMS drama rm.: Apr. 25-28 2-10pm (directors showcase)
R. Moffo	Generali gym, café: Thurs., Nov. 16 th 3:30-7:30pm (Math Night)
R. Abell	Rotella comm. rm.: Mon.,Dec. 11 th 12:00-3:00pm (speech mtg.)
	Rotella comm. rm.: Wed., Mar. 28 th 12:00-3:00pm (speech mtg.)
S. Smith	Crosby aud.: Dec. to Mar. performance dates for WMS plays/concert
J. Geary	WAMS atrium: Mon., Oct. 30 th 5-9pm (Board of Aldermen Debate)
	Kennedy gym/café: Sat., Dec. 16 th 6am-7pm (First Robotics mini event)
D.Cullen	Maloney gym/classrm.: Fri., Oct. 27 th 6-8pm (Costume activity)
D. Monti	Reed café: Wed., Nov. 15 th 5:00-700pm (Family Math Night)

Approved:

John Theriault

Robert Henry Deputy Superintendent of Schools

OCT 2 0 2017

SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY

- 	DATE: 10/19/17
TO: ·	SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
FROM:	Lauren Franks. Blanchard
	gned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular s) as follows:
NAME OF S	school REQUESTED: MINDY High School
Auditor	rium 🗌 Gymnasium 🔲 Swimming Pool 🛛 Café/Room.
DATES REC	QUESTED: <u>NOV 17, 2017</u> FROM: <u>6:00</u> am/pm TO: <u>1-0:30</u> am/pm
FOR THE F	OLLOWING PURPOSES:
· .	APPLICANT
Please note t	he following provisions:

When the public is invited to an activity, police and fire departments must be notified. These arrangements *must* be made in person at the police and fire headquarters.

./

· .

	P.01/01
100 SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY	27 1 8 2017
TO: SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE FROM: Doreen Melendez	
The undersigned hereby unakes application for use of school facilities (after regular school hours) as follows:	
NAME OF SCHOOL REQUESTED: Chase School	
DATES REQUESTED: OCTOBER 31, 207	
FROM: 4 am/m TO: 5 am/m	
FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: Chase Cheetah Treat Night	
Doren Melend APPLICANT	lof
Please note the following provisions: When the public is invited to an activity, police and fire departments must be notified. These arrangements must be made in person at the police and tire headquarters.	

C:\Users\simeaxs\and I\Documents\SCHOOL reservation form, due

ť

SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY OCT 1 8 2017

DATE: <u>10/17/17</u>

TO: SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE

FROM: Margaret Rocco

The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular school hours) as follows:

NAME OF SCHOOL REQU	ESTED: <u>Wendell Cross</u> School
東京の東京	nasium & Playground Swimming Pool
Café/Rooms/Library	

DATES REQUESTED: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 5:00 - 8:30PM

FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

W.Cross Family Math/Science Night

Please note the following provisions:

When the public is invited to an activity, police and fire departments must be notified. These arrangements *must* be made in person at the police and fire headquarters.

C:\Users\mrocco\Documents\buildiing reservation form.doc

Concel EMAR

SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY OCT 1 6 2017



2

DATE: 10-16-17

TO:

SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE

FROM:

Blue Collar Union Lenny Cald

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY MAKES APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES (AFTER REGULAR SCHOOL HOURS) AS FOLLOWS:

NAME OF SCHOOL REQUESTED: RHS
AUDITORIUM GYMNASIUM SWIMMING POOL CAFE/ROOMS
DATES REQUESTED: <u>Sunday Nov. 5 2017</u>
FROM <u><i>f'al</i> ampm</u> TO <u><i>ll'ul</i> ampm</u>
FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:
Membership Mitar

Jenn

Please note the following provisions:

Please give form to Nicole Steck OCT 1.6 2017 SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY DATE: 10.13.17 TO: SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE Fes-WAMS IME FROM: The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular school hours) as follows: WAMS NAME OF SCHOOL REQUESTED: Auditorium Gymnasium Swimming Pool Café/Rooms Nm WSda, DATES REQUESTED: FROM: ampin TO: am/pm FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: autorin (pr (ommunite WHEn Several Other Schoi Please note the following provisions When the public is invited to an activity, police and fire departments must be notified. These arrangements must be made in person at the police and fire headquarters.

Please give form to Nicole Steck OCT 3 2017SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY DATE: 10/12/17 TO: SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE WAMS FROM: The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular school hours) as follows: NAMG. NAME OF SCHOOL REOUESTED: Swimming Pool . Café/Rooms B PRAMA Auditorium Gymnasium CLASS 200M APRIL 25-28 2:00 - 10:00 PM DATES REQUESTED: FROM: 2:00 am/pm TO: 10:00 am/pm FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES DIRECTORS SHOWERSE PRODUCTION OF STUDENT. DIRECTED PLAYS BRUTE KOS Please note the following provi When the public is invited to an activity, police and fire departments must be notified. These arrangements must be made in person at the police and fire headquarters.

SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY

OCT 1 2 2017

DATE: 10-10-1 SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE TO: senerali FROM: The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular school hours) as follows: jenerali School NAME OF SCHOOL REQUESTED: C Gymnasium Café/Rooms Swimming Pool Auditorium Jovember 16th 2017 DATES REQUESTED: TO:_7:30 FROM: 3:30 am/pm am/pm FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: ight Math ¢

Please note the following provisions:

Gul

When the public is invited to an activity, police and fire departments must be notified. These arrangements *must* be made in person at the police and fire headquarters.

C:\Uscra\smaceslandl\Documents\SCHOOL reservation form.doc.

Cancel ST. Mar

A

SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY

OCT 1 2 2017

DATE: 10-11-17

TO:

SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE FROM:

The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular school hours) as follows:

NAME OF SCHOOI	L REQUESTED:	Rotell	¢	- CEIMIM	ant by the) 200 M
Auditorium	Gymnasium	Swimmin	g Pool	Café/I	Rooms	
DATES REQUESTE	ED:12	111/17				
	FROM: 12:0	🔿 am/pm	ТО:	3:00	_am/pm	

FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

such Meeting

Please note the following provisions:



SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY

OCT 1 2 2017

DATE: _______

TO:

FROM:

SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE

The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular school hours) as follows:

NAME OF SCHOOL REQUESTED: Kotelle - Community Ko) 1 M
Auditorium Gymnasium Swimming Pool Café/Rooms	
DATES REQUESTED: $3/28/17$	
FROM: 12:00 am/pm TO: 5:00 am/pm	

FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

ceech

ÁPPLÍCANT

<u>Please note the following provisions:</u>

OCT 1 2 2017

<u>SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY</u>

DATE: TO: SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE Isan Smy H FROM: Play Difector - Wallace MS + (17) The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular Wallace MS + Crosby HS school hours) as follows: NAME OF SCHOOL REQUESTED: Auditorium Gymnasium _____Swimming Pool Café/Rooms DATES REQUESTED: 12 12/8 12/13 FROM: <u>5:60</u> am/pm) : 10_ am/pm TO: 5/11+12 FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: Radium Girls, - Aladdin Jr. 118 (backup 2/2 + 2/3) backup 5/11/18+5/12/18 Adams Family

Please note the following provisions:

OCT 2 0 2017

1004

SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY

DATE: 10-20-17

TO:

SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE

FROM:

Toe Geary

The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular school hours) as follows:

NAME OF SCHOOL REQUESTED: WAMS
Auditorium Gymnasium Swimming Pool Café/Rooms
DATES REQUESTED: Monday, ON. 302017 FROM: 5.' un am/pm TO: <u>4</u> .' un am/pm
FROM: <u>5.' un</u> am/pm TO: <u>7.' un</u> am/pm
FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: BOARTO OS Aldermen De Bate
APPLICANT SM

Please note the following provisions:

SCHOOL PERSONNEL LISE ONLY

017

/ī		CALOULI LIUUTIILUUL UNL UTAT	OCT 20 20
Lyo		DATE: 10-20-	1/1
/	TO:	SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE	
1	FROM:	Ave Geary	14 m
	THE UNDI FACILITIE	ERSIGNED HEREBY MAKES APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOO ES (AFTER REGULAR SCHOOL HOURS) AS FOLLOWS:)L
	AUDI	EQUESTED: <u>Kennedy</u> EQUESTED: <u>Saturday</u> Dec, 16	2017
		FROM le : un and pm TO am/]	
	FOR THE F	FOLLOWING PURPOSES: RET Robotics	
		Mini Rebotics even	J
		APPLICANT	Tom
	Please note t	the following provisions:	d r

When the public is invited to an activity, police and fire departments must be notified. These arrangements *must* be made in person at police and fire headquarters.

OCT 23 2017

/	SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY

AU	SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY
TO:	DATE: 10 23 17 SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
FROM:	Maloney
The undersign school hours) a	ed hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regular
NAME OF SC	HOOL REQUESTED: Maloney
Auditoriur	n Gymnasium Swimming Pool Café Rooms
DATES REQUI	ESTED: 10 27 17
	FROM: <u>6:00</u> am/pm TO: <u>8:00</u> am/pm
FOR THE FOLI Maloney (o	OWING PURPOSES: Stume Gathering Activity
**************************************	Danna Callen Danna Callen
<u>Please note the foll</u> When the public is These arrangements	
C:\Users\apcrugini\AppData\La form_doc	ocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\62FWEO61\SCHOOL reservation

1 EDCOTIONN ANDER C

2 əɓed

SQUIT SCHOOL PERSONNEL USE ONLY	OCT 2 4 2017
TO: SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE FROM: DIANA MONT	<u>}</u>
The undersigned hereby makes application for use of school facilities (after regula school hours) as follows: NAME OF SCHOOL REQUESTED: Reconstruction $Reconstruction for use of school}$	I
DATES REQUESTED: November 15, 2017 FROM: 5:00 am/00 TO: 7:00 am	
For the following purposes: Family Engrgement: Math Night	(m)
APPLICANT APPLICANT	
Please note the following provisions: When the public is invited to an activity, police and fire departments must be notified. These arrangements must be made in person at the police and fire headquarters.	ле!

Cillsers'ganteslandilDecuments'SCHOOL reservation form, doc.

,

.

COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL FACILITIES & GROUNDS

#4

WORKSHOP:Thursday, October 26, 2017 (Carrington)BOARD MEETING:Thursday, November 2, 2017

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION WATERBURY, CONNECTICUT

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN:

With the approval of the Committee on School Facilities and Grounds, the Superintendent of Schools recommends approval of the use of school facilities by groups and organizations, subject to fees and insurance as required.

GROUP	FACILITIES AND DATES/TIMES
Faith Church	Crosby aud. & classrms.: Sundays 8am-1pm 2/4/18-7/1/18
Pastor F. Santora	(church services)

REQUESTING WAIVERS:

R.A.C.C.E.	Reed café, gym, l classrm.,lobby: Sat.,Dec.2 nd & Sun., Dec. 3 rd 8am-5pm
Robert Goodrich	(Educator training-community forum) (\$840.)
Ability Beyond	WSMS rm.: Saturdays Nov. 4, Dec. 2, 9, 16, Jan. 6 2:00-6:00pm
Heather Greene	Saturday, Nov. 18 11am-4pm
	(arts & recreation program) (\$1,302.)
Neighborhood Housing S	erv. Reed café: Sunday, Nov. 19 th 4:00-7:00 pm
Erika Cooper	(Project Feed My Community Thanksgiving Dinner) (\$336.)
	Reed café: Sunday, Jan. 14 th 1:00-3:30 pm
	(Martin Luther King cupcake social) (\$147.)
	Reed gym: Sat., Feb. 10 th 6:00-8:00 pm (Black History Month) (\$252.)
	Reed gym: Sun. Feb. 18 th 6:00-8:00 pm (Black History Month) (\$252.)

GROUPS NOT SUBJECT TO FEES OR WAIVER DUE TO TIME OF USE OR PREVIOUS WAIVER:

Girl Scouts	WSMS café: Fri., Nov. 17 th 6-9pm (sup & sing event)
Carole Roy	Wilby café: Fri., Dec. 8 th 4-9pm (gingerbread houses)
	Wilby café: Fri., April 27 th 4-9pm (special adult & me dance)
Waterbury Ballers	Chase gym: Wednesdays 11/8-3/28/18 6-9pm (basketball)
Terrence Lott	Bucks Hill gym: Tues. & Thurs. 11/9-3/29/18 6-9pm (basketball)
	Wilson gym: Mondays 11/8 – 3/26/18 6-9pm (basketball)
Ability Beyond	WSMS rm.: Tues. or Thurs./8 dates from Nov. to Jan. 5-8pm
Heather Greene	(arts –recreation program)

MONIES COLLECTED TO DATE:

\$ 5,031.25

Approved:

John Theriault

Robert Henry Deputy Superintendent of Schools

These activities are completed and have been billed:

Yeshiva Chaba

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - WATERBURY, CONNECTICUT SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE 236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY APPLICANT PASTOr FLANK SANTOVA NAME OF ORGANIZATION FAITH CHURCH
APPLICANT TOSTOR THEORY BE NEW MILFORD CT 06276 TELEPHONE # 860-354-7700
(street) (city) (state) (zip code)
OPENING TIME 8: ° Am CLOSING TIME 1: ° pm PURPOSE Church Services
ADMISSION (if any)CHARGE TO BE DEVOTED TO
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS 150 CHILDREN 30
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT Trank Cauto DATE 10/10/17
PERSON(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION: <u>Cult'S Watson 5/ Georges CT Waterbury CT 06089</u> In the event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect any outstanding balances, the <u>lessee</u> is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's fees and court costs associated with said proceedings. <u>(b)</u> (PLEASE INITIAL)
Contact (203) (650-2970 Sarah watsch
SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES: 7 42/HR PLAS I HE SERVICE PER CUST.
RENTAL FEES: \$ 750 00 /4. HES or \$150/28. ATT HE.
MISCELLANEOUS FEES:
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$ # SOD
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY.
A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)
IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.
THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH CANCELLATIONS MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH
CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED.
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452
CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
KITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE)
PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.
IT IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS WILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.
APPROVAL DATE
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS FOR FEES SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND MAILED TO THE SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE. NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.

120

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - WATERBURY, COM SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE CONTRACT# 236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 OCT 1 8 2017 USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY NAME OF ORGANIZATION DHONE TELE Xo Л (zip code) ADDRESS (state) (city) (street) ROOMIS e DATES - C SCHOOL REQUESTED PURPOSE CLOSING OPENING TIME CHARGE TO BE DEVOTED LOMISSION (if any)_ CHILDRE APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT PERSON(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION: K. (AMD DUNG one In the event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect SEE A-BOVE any outstanding balances, the lessee is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's fees and court costs associated with said proceedings. CR. HR 5 SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES RENTAL FEES MISCELLANEOUS FEES NO INSURANCE COVERAGE YES SECURITY DEPOSIT 5 HE FOLLOWING CAREFULL PLEASE REA APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS REF PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). HT CHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE) PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS. IT IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS WILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED APPROVAL DATE SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS FOR FEES SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND MAILED TO THE NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.

APPLICANT/ORGANIZATIO	N:RA	CCE			
Please check below specific					
Building Usage Fee			ees 🗸		
2015	WC	CA or REED-I		e/Atrium, Gym, and (1) Classroo
SCHOOL/ROOMS REQUES	1ED:				
DATE(S):				8am-5pm	
DATE(S): 12/3/17				8am-5pm	
DATE(S):			TIMES:_		
DATE(S):					
DATE(S):				•	
DATE(S):			TIMES:		
10/17/17			rober	goodrich Digitally signed by robert DN: cn=robert goodrich, Date: 2017.10.17 21:11:15	goodrich 3. ou, email=rgoodrich@racce.nel, c=U 6 -04'00'
Date	`			Signature	
				<u></u>	: [[]===================================
	OF	FICE USE (
			67 L J Dod 1		· ,
List total cost of fees being rec	juested to b	e waived:			
	-	1D, -		¢	
<u>S</u> Building Usage Fees		ustodial Fees		Security De	posit
					and the second
	BO	ARD USE (DNLY		
The Board of Education approv	I			waiver request(s) at t	heir regular
The Board of Eucleanon approv					

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - WATERBURY, CONNECTICUT SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
USE OF AMERBURY, CT 06702 UUT 1 3 2017
APPLICANT HO TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS EIDANY
102 arrier Greene
(Street) (Street) (Street) (Street)
(city)' (stale) (zin rode) (zin rode)
ADDRESS 483 Chase PKWY, Watrowy, G. 06708 TELEPHONE # 475-559-6543 (street) (city) (stele) (zip code) SCHOOL REQUESTED West Side M.S. Attached BOOM(S) Attached
OPENING TIME FITEChed CLOSING TIME Attached
OPENING TIME Attached closing TIME Attached purpose Arts and recreation
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF DECIDENT CHARGE TO BE DEVOTED TO W/A
VITTO VITTO
Nate Green É Kayla Larkin - 142 Sheffield Lane, Bristol, CT. 06010
In the event that the start him - 142 Shach and I
any outstanding balances, the lessee is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's
ices and court costs associated with said proceedings
(PLEASE INITIAL)
SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES
RENTAL FEES
MISCELLANEOUS FEES
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$
PLEASE READ THE FOIL DWING OF DEFENSION
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY,
THE SHOW OR ANY OTHER BEACH
CARCELLA HONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS OF A THINK
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION, POLICE DEPT. 574-5963 CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AND THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AND THE DEPT. 597-3452
DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-5963 CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE OF THE DEPT. 597-3452
PA SYSTEM LIGHTING TTO AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOP TO YOUR 15 TO
CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE; PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
KITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT, AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE) PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.
PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR THE FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA AUTOM
PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.
WILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED
IT IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS
APPROVAL DATE
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE. NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.
NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED
LE DE AUCEPTED.
White-Permittee Goldenrod-School Rusian day
White-Permittee Goldenrod-School Business Office Pink-Principal Blue-Custodian

Saturday, Nov. 4th - 2pm-6pm-Saturday, Nov. 18th - 11am-4pm-Saturday, Dec. 2nd - 2pm-6pm-Saturday, Dec. 9th - 2pm-6pm-Saturday, Dec. 16th - 2pm-6pm-

Saturday, Jan. 6th - 2pm-6pm-

• • • • Parent Resource Room - / Art Rooi Parent Resource Room / Parent Resaurce ? Room 1 Parent Resource Parent

Resource j Room

USE OF SERON ACILITIES WAIVERENEST Bae Building Permit) (to be submitted with APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION: 14 Pather, Green, Ability Beyond Please check below specific item(s): Building Usage Fees 🗌 Custodial Fees 🗌 WEST Side - Resource F SCHOOL/ROOMS REQUESTED: TIMES: DATE(S): TIMES: 11 Am DATE(S): 1000, 184 TIMES: 2-lepm TIMES: 2-lepm DATE(S): Dec, 2-916 DATE(S): Jein TIMES: DATE(S): TIMES: DATE(S):_____ 10-18-17. Date Signature OFFICE USE ONLY List total cost of fees being requested to be waived: S 1302, Custodial Fees Security Deposit Building Usage Fees · · · · BOARD USE ONLY The Board of Education approved/denied the above referenced waiver request(s) at their regular meeting of _____ ATTEST Clerk, Board of Education

SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE 236 GRAND ST, WALERBURY, CT 06702 CONTRACT# OCT 2.3 2017 USE OF BUILDING PERMIT YPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY APPLICANT ERIVAL ADDRESS_IRMLY APPLICANT ERIVAL CONTRACT# OCT 2.3 2017 YPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY ADDRESS_IRMLY ADDRESS_IRMLY ADDRESS_IRMLY ADDRESS_IRMLY ADDRESS_FIRMLY ADDRESS_IRMLY ADDRESS_IRMLY <t< th=""></t<>
(PLEASE INITIAL)
SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES: 442/HR plus I HR SERVICE DER RUST
RENTAL FEES:
MISCELLANEOUS FEES
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$INSURANCE COVERAGEYESNO
APPLICATION MUST DE DEDET CE CENTRE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY.
A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)
IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.
THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE.
CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED.
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452
CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
(ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE)EPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE)
LEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.
IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS /ILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.
PPROVAL DATE
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
HECKS OR MONEY ORDERS FOR FEES SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND MAILED TO THE CHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE. NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.
White-Permittee Goldenrod-School Business Office Pink-Principal Blue-Custodian

USE OF SCHOOL ACILITIES WAIN WAIN BEST (to be submitted with see of Building Permit)
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION: PRIVA COOPER / NHSLED
Please check below specific item(s):
Building Usage Fees 🦳 Custodial Fees 🗌
SCHOOL/ROOMS REQUESTED: Reed / Cafe DATE(S): TIMES: DATE(S): TIMES:
OFFICE USE ONLY
OFFICE OSE ONL?
List total cost of fees being requested to be waived:
<u>S</u> <u></u>
S Custodial Fees Security Deposit
BOARD USE ONLY
The Board of Education approved/denied the above referenced waiver request(s) at their regular
meeting of
ATTEST:

.-----

Clerk,	Board	of	Education
--------	-------	----	-----------

SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE 236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY
APPLICANT Childe Cooper NAME OF ORGANIZATION NHS(2)
ADDRESS 161 N. Main St with 406707 (street) (city) (state) (zip code)
SCHOOL REQUESTED BEED DATES 1/14/17 ROOM(S) Cafe 419-8397
OPENING TIME LOM CLOSING TIME 3'30pm PURPOSE MIK CUDCALLE SMICH
ADMISSION (if any)CHARGE TO BE DEVOTED TO
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS 20 CHILDREN 40
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT AVA COOPER DATE 1019117
PERSON(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION:
In the event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect any outstanding balances, the lessee is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's fees and court costs associated with said proceedings.
Hunder 1 (Hunder)
SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES: 142/HRp/UG/HR GERVICE (1947)
RENTAL FEES:
MISCELLANEOUS FEES:
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$ INSURANCE COVERAGE
TESNO
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY.
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY.
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL FACH
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOP TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR AND A PRANCEMENT FOR AND A TLEAST ONE WEEK PRIOP TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR AND A PRANCEMENT FOR INFORMATION.
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUBSEVISION. DIEASE CALL THE EDERD ADDITION FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST & RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6863 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: ⁷ A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE)
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: ^A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE PET. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE) 'I S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION EOD USE OF DOUDON DURA CHARGE) 'IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION EOD USE OF DOUDON DURA CHARGE) 'S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION EOD USE OF DOUDON DURA CHARGE)
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 POLICE AND FIRE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE PEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE PEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE PEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE) LEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS. 'IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS (ILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED. PPROVAL DATE
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NOACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6983 FIRE DEPT. 587-3452 ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE YEPT. AT 574-6210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). ILEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS. IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS // S AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF E

USE OF S WAI (to be submitted	Wittesse of Building Permit)
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION: CRINC	Cooper/NHSUS
Please check below specific item(s):	V
Building Usage Fees 🗌 🛛 C	sustodial Fees
SCHOOL/ROOMS REQUESTED: BLL	d/cafe
DATE(S): DATE(S): DATE(S): DATE(S): DATE(S): DATE(S):	fimes: 1pm 3:30pm times:
10 9 177. Date	Signature S
OFFIC	E USE ONLY
List total cost of fees being requested to be w <u>S</u> S/4/7 Building Usage Fees Custo	aived: <u>S</u> dial Fees Security Deposit
BOARI	D USE ONLY
	above referenced waiver request(s) at their regular
· .	

Ą	T		Π	E	S	T	;	

SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE 236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY 0CT 2 3 2017	24:118
ADDRESS 161 N. Marg St LONG AND	Lotio .
(street) (city) (state) & (zip code) a list is a first of the state of	26
SCHOOL REQUESTED Jorthan Read DATES 2115 18 PROOM(S) QVM	39.7
OPENING TIME 6pm CLOSING TIME Spm PURPOSE Black History	
ADMISSION (if any)CHARGE TO BE DEVOTED TO	
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS 50 CHILDREN 50	
SIGNATURE OFAPPLICANT CHAR COORD DATE (D/22)17	
PERSON(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION:	
	•
In the event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect any outstanding balances, the <u>lessee</u> is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's fees and court costs associated with said proceedings. (PLEASE INITIAL)	
Alter (A	504.
SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES: 142/4R plus 1 HR SERVICE PER CU	<u>ST.</u>
RENTAL FEES:	
MISCELLANEOUS FEES:	
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$INSURANCE COVERAGEYESNO	
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY	
APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. $Satt y'$	L
A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)	•
IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.	- 5
THERE WILL BE NOACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE.	Frit
CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED.	ſ
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452	Fr.
CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE:	, -8 0 M
JTCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE EPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE)	
LEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.	
IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS ILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.	
PROVAL DATE	
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE	
IECKS OR MONEY ORDERS FOR FEES SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND MAILED TO THE HOOL BUSINESS OFFICE. NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.	
	• .
White-Permittee Goldenrod-School Business Office Pink-Principal Blue-Custodian	

USE OF SCHOUL ACILITIES WAI CONFIDENT (to be submitted with one of Building Permit)
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION: ZRIKC COOPER NHSU
Please check below specific item(s):
Building Usage Fees Custodial Fees
on I Coulin
SCHOOL/ROOMS REQUESTED: Keed Office DATE(S): 218/18 (Rain Date TIMES: 6pm-8pm 2.52
DATE(S): 21 10/18 Pain Deto TIMES: 6 pm - 8 pm 202,
DATE(S):
DATE(3);
DATE(S):
OFFICE USE ONLY
List total cost of fees being requested to be waived:
SSSBuilding Usage FeesCustodial FeesSecurity Deposit
BOARD USE ONLY
The Board of Education approved/denied the above referenced waiver request(s) at their regular
meeting of
ATTEST: Clerk, Board of Education

A.	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - WATERBURY, CONNECTICUT
$=\langle \langle V \rangle \rangle$	236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 CONTRACT#
APPLIC.	CONTRACTOR 2017
ADDRE	U V LOS OF
ADDRE	(sireet) (city) (state) (zin code)
	LREQUESTED MICHALL DATES U/17/17 ROOM(S) (GARARIA
OPENIN	IGTIME 6 DOPIN CLOSINGTIME A DIN PURPOSE EUD & SING
ADMISS	JON (if any) NIA
APPROX	KIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS 50 CHILDREN (CC)
SIGNATI	URE OFAPPLICANT (CCCCO MRC) DATE 911217
*	N(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION: Have A glan, Director of Membership Recommendation event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect Sup prot
any out	tstanding balances, the lessee is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's and court costs associated with said proceedings. (PLEASE INITIAL) G_1SOFC
1	
SCHEDU	LE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES:
	RENTAL FEES:
	MISCELLANEOUS FEES;
SECURIT	Y DEPOSIT \$YESNO
a construction of	PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
APPLIÇATI	ION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY.
	FYOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)
	IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.
	L BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE,
ANCELLA	TIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED.
OLICE AN	ID FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH ENT FOR INFORMATION, POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT, 597-3452
ALL THE S	SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: // LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
ITCHEN FA	ACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE 74-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE)
	E REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.
IS AGREE	ED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS SIDLY ENFORCED.
i,	
PPROVAL	
	SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
HECKS O CHOOL B	IR MONEY ORDERS FOR FEES SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND MAILED TO THE USINESS OFFICE. NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.
	White-Permittee Goldenrod-School Business Office Pink-Principal Blue-Custodian

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - WATERBURY, CONNECTICUT SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE 236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY	T 2 3 2017
APPLICANT CARLE ROLL NAME OF ORGANIZATION GIVE SCHULLS OF	- (*7
ADDRESS 4 MOLIAIGIN-LAURPIDE, WHO CT CADY TELEPHONE # 203-510-008	
SCHOOL REQUESTED UNIVEL DATES 12/8/1 ROOM(S) (CARTERICE	
OPENING TIME 4 pM CLOSING TIME 9 pM PURPOSE GINGER BREAD VOLUSE DUE	<u>-C [es]</u>
ADMISSION (if any) CLARGE TO BE DEVOTED TO MIA	and a second
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS 15CHILDREN 5	
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT CLERO M REL DATE 10 18 15	
PERSON(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION: Kau KRul Cavol Roy	shership Support
In the event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect any outstanding balances, the lessee is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's fees and court costs associated with said proceedings. (PLEASE INITIAL)	55°CT 19/17
	ی بر این
SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES:	and an electron of the second s
RENTAL FEES:	
MISCELLANEOUS FEES;	a and a free for the second
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$INSURANCE COVERAGE YES NO	
	16
$\frac{PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY}{APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. Determined a for the following carefully}{Determined a for the following carefully}$	· + 7
A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)	1.°
IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.	
THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE.	
CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED.	*
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452	
CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).	
KITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT, AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE)	
PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.	×.
IT IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS WILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.	
APPROVAL DATE	
CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS FOR FEES SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND MAILED TO THE SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE. NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.	
White-Permittee Goldenrod-School Business Office Pink-Principal Blue-Custodian	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - WATERBURY, CONNECTICUT OCT 2 3 2017 SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE 236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 CONTRACT#
	236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY
APPLICANT CONCLARCU	NAME OF ORGANIZATION GILL Scouls OF CT
ADDRESS 4 Maurtain	Laurel Dr. WHOLGT GOTOY TELEPHONE # 203-510-0082
SCHOOL REQUESTED	HIGHER 4 27/18 ROOM(S) CAREFENICE
4 1	ING TIME 9 DM PURPOSE Special Aduct & Mc Dance
ADMISSION (if any)	CHARGE TO BE DEVOTED TO 11 A
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF, PEOP	LE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS 75 OHILDREN 75
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT	LEGRO M PELY DATE ID RIT
Carol Roy	HONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION: Kau & Kaplan Dirictor of Membership Recencent Support
any outstanding balances, th	of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect $G_{1} \leq O_{1} = C_{1}$ ne lessee is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's ated with said proceedings. (PLEASE INITIAL)
SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIA	L FEES:
, RENTA	L FEES;
MISCELLANEOU	S FEES;
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$	
	EASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
· ·	LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY.
A COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST A	CCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)
IF SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW	OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.
THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING	3 SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE.
CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LE	EAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED.
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. PC	BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH ILICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452
	ST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
	D BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE)
PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITION	L RULES AND REGULATIONS.
IT IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADD WILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.	OPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS
APPROVAL DATE	SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS FOR I SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE. NO	FEES SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND MAILED TO THE D CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.
White-Permittee Golden	rad-School Business Office Pink-Principal Blue-Custorian

*

MOULE CONTRACT# 203-574 SOL USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY
APPLICANT I PREMIC Lott NAME OF ORGANIZATION WOY CASH 201 Ballers
ADDRESS <u>D.F. (himmed Arc Waterbing CT ALDOY</u> TELEPHONE # <u>202-502-4757</u> (street) (city) (state) (zip code)
SCHOOL REQUESTED CHASE DATES 11/8 - 3/28/18 ROOM(S) GYMU
DPENING TIME 6, per CLOSING TIME 9, pur PURPOSE BASKettall Practice, tourwarents
ADMISSION (if any)CHARGE TO BE DEVOTED TO
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS CHILDREN
SIGNATURE OFAPPLICANT
PERSON(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION: ROSCOE EVANS 917-418-5310
n the event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect any outstanding balances, the <u>lessee</u> is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's ees and court costs associated with said proceedings(PLEASE INITIAL)
3CHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES:
RENTAL FEES:
MISCELLANEOUS FEES;
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$ 250. INSURANCE COVERAGE YESNO
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY. WEDNESSON
(COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)
COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)
COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE.
COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. ANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED.
I COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. 'HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. ANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452
 COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
 COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. 'HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. 'ANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. 'OLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 'ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RECENT.
 COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. 'HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. 'ANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. 'OLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 'ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: 'A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). 'ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION. PLEASE CALL THE ECOD SERVICE
 COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. THERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 PALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: PASYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). CITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
 COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. 'HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. 'ANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. 'OLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 'ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: 'A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE) 'LEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS. T IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS
 I COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. 'HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. 'ANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. 'OLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 'ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: 'A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). 'LEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS. T IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS VILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED. VEPROVAL DATE
 COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE) F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO. 'HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE. 'ANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED. 'OLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452 'ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: 'A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE). (ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE DEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE) *LEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS. T IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS WILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - WATERBURT, CONNECTICUT SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE 236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY
APPLICANT I FRENCE Lott NAME OF ORGANIZATION WATCHING BALLETS
ADDRESS <u>DE Girand And Waterbury (J AGDOG</u> TELEPHONE # <u>207-509-4757</u> (street) Burgles (city) (state) (zip code)
ronfose_Dascelogit insertie ronfose
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS CHILDREN
DATE 10/4/17
PERSON(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION:
Rescie Evans 917 - 4/8-53/0 n the event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect
any outstanding balances, the lessee is responsible for any and all ottornay's face at a traiter
ees and court costs associated with said proceedings. (PLEASE INITIAL)
SCHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES:
DOLLEANEOUS FEES
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$ 350 INSURANCE COVERAGE YES NO
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE ACTIVITY.
(IF APPLICABLE)
F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.
HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE.
A LE DE RETROURDE OR FOU WILL BE CHARGED.
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452
ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE:
(ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE)EPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE) 3/2-9/18
LEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.
T IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS VILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.
APPROVAL DATE
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS FOR FEES SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND MAILED TO THE CHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE. NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - WATERBURT, CONNECTION
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE 236 GRAND ST., WATERBURY, CT 06702 CONTRACT# J03-STY SOLS
USE OF BUILDING PERMIT TYPE OR USE PEN AND PRESS FIRMLY OCT 1 8 2017 SAVAY
APPLICANT PREVALE Lott NAME OF ORGANIZATION WATCHURY BALLETS
ADDRESS <u>D.F. (Simural Arc. Waterbury CT. ALDOY</u> TELEPHONE # <u>207-508-4757</u> (street) (city) (state) (zip code)
SCHOOL REQUESTED 1/1500 DATES 1/16-3/26/18 ROOM(S) GUNN
DPENING TIME CLOSING TIME PURPOSE BASKATSAIL Practice, tourwarents
APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESENT: ADULTS 5 CHILDREN 25
SIGNATURE OFAPPLICANT from front DATE 10/4/17
PERSON(S) NAME, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPERVISION:
Roscoe Evans 917-418-5310
n the event that the Board of Education should need to resort to legal proceedings to collect any outstanding balances, the <u>lessee</u> is responsible for any and all attorney's fees, sheriff's ees and court costs associated with said proceedings. (PLEASE INITIAL)
CHEDULE OF RATES: CUSTODIAL FEES:
RENTAL FEES:
MISCELLANEOUS FEES:
TVIJOGE LAINEOUS FEES.
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$ 250- INSURANCE COVERAGE YESNO
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING GAREFULLY
Application must be received at least three (3) weeks prior to the activity. $Macheller S$
(COPY OF YOUR INSURANCE MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION (IF APPLICABLE)
F SCHOOL IS CANCELLED FOR SNOW OR ANY OTHER REASON - ALL ACTIVITIES ARE CANCELLED ALSO.
HERE WILL BE NO ACTIVITIES DURING SCHOOL OPEN HOUSE.
CANCELLATIONS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OR YOU WILL BE CHARGED.
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR CANCELLED BY THE RENTER. PLEASE CALL EACH DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMATION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963 FIRE DEPT. 597-3452
ALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIAN AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO YOUR ACTIVITY FOR ANY ARRANGEMENTS RE: A SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE).
(ITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT SUPERVISION - PLEASE CALL THE FOOD SERVICE)EPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANGE FOR A FOOD SERVICE PERSON (FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE)
LEASE SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.
T IS AGREED THAT REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS VILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.
VPPROVAL DATE
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE
SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE CHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE, NO CASH WILL BE ACCEPTED.

\$ × ×	and the second				
and the second sec	DEPARTMEN		1999 - Anna 2000 - Anna 200	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	11 m .
a i I		NT OF EDUCATION - WAT SCHOOL BUSINESS	ERBURY, CONNECTIC	UT	t, tan i
GU/	- 23	B GRAND ST WATERN			OCT 1 3 2017
APPLICATE LIC .	11 A ()	USE OF BUILDING	PERMIT	CONTRACT#	. 0 2017
	The Pue				
ADDRESS 483	Chase PKury, M	laterty NAME C	FORGANIZATION	bility E	Serond
(stri	and a second s	The subscript on the	708 TELEBURG	175-559-	COELLO
SCHOOL REQUESTE	owest dide m. ?!	A	-,		4073
OPENING TIME A	Chelclosing TIME AT	La lund	ROOM(S)_A+	Jached	
ADMISSION (if any)	NA	PURPOSE_	Arts and	recreati	LAS IN CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER
APPROXIMATE NUMB		HARGE TO BE DEVOTED	TO NIA		00
SIGNATURE OF APPLIC	ER OF PEOPLE TO BE PRESE	NT: ADULTS 15	CHILDREN	NILLA	
	ANT SKALLON Y	1-0-	the second s	IV/m	
N - Ja C	PRESS & PHONE NUMBER RE	ESPONSIBLE FOR PURE	DATE 10/	13/17	
hat treen	E Kayla Larkin - e Board of Education st lances, the lessee is re	· 147 KLOR OUPER	WISION: Mate	la karkin- 86	03-275-5004
any outstanding to	e Board of Education st	Jould need to react	Lane, Bristol	CT. OCOL	01110-110
fees and court cost	e Board of Education sh lances, the <u>lessee</u> is re s associated with said p	sponsible for any a	to legal proceedin	gs to collect	And and a second se
	ances, the <u>lessee</u> is re s associated with said p	roceedings.		IS SHANAPA	
			(FLEAS)	E INITIAL)	
SCHEDULE OF RATES:	CUSTODIAL FEES				2 - THE FEET WILL WE ALL AND A DE THE AT
	RENTAL FEES:	1 / F II 11/1 1 / F I			<i>/</i> -)
لادارت				and a second	No work lines in the reaction states and the
MISUE	LLANEOUS FEES:				
SECURITY DEPOSIT \$					MATCHING OF A 11-111-111-111-111-1
	INS	URANCE COVERAGE	YES		Address of the second sec
ARPINCATION	PLEASE READ THE FOLL	OWING CAREFULLY	they want they w	NO	
A DOOL ATTUR MUST BE REC	EIVED AT LEAST THOSE IN ME		~		
······································					
	IN ONOW OR ANY OTHER BEAC)		
CARCELLATIONS MUST BE M	DE AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ARM				
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTIC	N MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR ION. POLICE DEPT. 574-6963	ANCE OR YOU WILL BE CH.	ARGED,		
DEPARTMENT FOR INFORMAT	N MUST BE ARRANGED AND/OR ION. POLICE DEPT. 574-5963	CANCELLED BY THE RENT FIRE DEPT. 597-34	ER. PLEASE CALL EACH		
CALL THE SCHOOL CUSTODIA PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC.	AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR T		52		
PA SYSTEM, LIGHTING, ETC. KITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT	(FOR WHICH THERE WILL BE A	AN EXTRA CHARGE).	ARRANGEMENTS RE:		
KITCHEN FACILITIES CAN NOT DEPT. AT 574-8210 TO ARRANC PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR AD	BE USED BY GROUPS WITHOUT	SUPERVISION - PLEASE C	ALL THE FOOD OF THE		
PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR AD	DITIONAL BUILES AND DEPUN	ON (FOR WHICH THERE WI	L BE AN EXTRA CHARGE	E)	
IT IS AGREED THAT REGULATIO	ME ADODTES AND REGULAT	IONS,			
IT IS AGREED THAT REGULATIO WILL BE RIGIDLY ENFORCED.	ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF	F EDUCATION FOR USE OF	SCHOOL BUILDINGS		
APPROVAL DATE					
CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERO		SCHOOL BUSINE	SS OFFICE		
CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICE.	NO CASH WILL DE LOAD	E OUT TO THE BOARD O	FEDUCATION		
		PTED.	- LUCATION AND MA	ILED TO THE	
White-Permittee C	7. (41				
	ioldenrod-School Business Office	Pink-Principal Blue-Cu	Floring		
					· · ·
					1 2
					7

.

where they are Dates & TIMES Requested & west side middle strang

Thursday, Nov. 9th - 5pm-8pm-Art Room/ Parent Resour Tuesday, Nov. 14th - Spm- 8pm - Art Room/Parent Resau Tuesday, Nov. 28th - 5pm - 8pm - Art Room / Parent Resource Thursday, Dec. 7th - 5pm-8pm-Arz Room/ Parent Rossi Tuesday, Dec. 12th - 5pm-8pm-AN Room/ Percent Room Tuesday, Dec. 19th - 5pm - 8pm - Art Room Resource Thursday, Dec. 21st-5pm-8pmArtRoom/ Parent Resource Thursday, Jan. 4th - 5pm - 8pm - Art Room/